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TO: All Lead Agencies/PSA 6
FROM: Michael Noel, Medicaid Waiver Specialist/ARC Enrollment Manager
DATE: January 25, 2011

SUBJECT: Retroactive Billing Request Form Updated

cc: Program Managers/Medicaid Waiver Specialists
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This Notice of Instruction (NOI) is to provide WCFAAA Lead Agencies with the updated
Retroactive Billing Request Form. This NOI updates the Retroactive Billing Request form
provided as part of the previously released NOI #111810 — Retroactive Billing.

The updated Retroactive Billing Request Form has been modified to ensure that case manager’s
provide WCFAAA with the date they obtain the signed Physician Referral Form #3008. Please

distribute this updated form to all case managers for their immediate use.

Thank you for your continued commitment to Florida’s elders. Should you require additional

information, please contact Michael Noel, Medicaid Waiver Specialist.

Attachments-
Retroactive Expenditure Tracking Log and Request Form (excel)

This fax transmission is privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the individual(s) named above. If the receiver
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to intended recipient, BE
ADVISED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone.

A PRIVATE NON-PROFIT CORPORATION FUNDED IN PART BY THE FEDERAL OLDER AMERICANS ACT & STATE
GENERAL REVENUE THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS.


http://www.agingflorida.net/resources/Program%20Documents/Retroactive%20Expenditure%20Tracking%20Log%20and%20Request%20Form.xlsx
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